

**ARKANSAS SENATE**  
87th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2009  
**Amendment Form**

\*\*\*\*\*

**Subtitle of Senate Bill No. 809**

"TO AMEND AND MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES TO THE RURAL  
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVE ACT, § 23-17-201 ET SEQ."

\*\*\*\*\*

**Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill No. 809.**

Amend Senate Bill No. 809 as originally introduced:

Page 1, delete lines 26 through 36 and substitute the following:

“(2)(A) The board shall not change, alter, ~~or~~ amend, or repeal ~~any~~ a provision of the bylaws adopted by the members except upon a unanimous vote of the directors in favor of ~~such a~~ the change, alteration, ~~or~~ amendment, or repeal.

(B) ~~In the event~~ If the directors ~~shall~~ change, alter, ~~or~~ amend, or repeal a bylaw provision ~~pursuant to~~ under this section, the bylaw provision shall be submitted to the members of the cooperative at their next annual or special meeting remain effective unless the change, alteration, amendment, or repeal of the bylaw provision is presented by the members at the next annual or special meeting of the board.

(C) If the members at the next annual or special meeting of the board do not vote to ratify the directors’ action in changing, altering, ~~or~~ amending, or repealing the bylaw provision in question, the bylaw provision in question ~~will~~ shall be deleted from the bylaws, and the bylaw provision in question shall revert, effective the day after the members’ meeting, to the wording ~~which~~ that was in place immediately before the directors changed, altered, ~~or~~ amended, or repealed the bylaw provision.”

AND

Page 2, delete lines 1 through 5

AND

Delete SECTION 2 of the bill in its entirety

AND

Page 2, Line 24, delete "SECTION 3" and substitute "SECTION 2"



The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and \_\_\_\_\_

By: Senator Horn

DLP/BLA - 03-19-2009 08:30

DLP337

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary